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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This building retains few elements of its original architectural
exterior. The front portion of the building was built prior to 1850
but was altered when the building was enlarged in the 1880's. The
brick walls and granite window sills are the only elements dating from
the buildings original date of construction.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE ({(explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development cf the community)

This building was originally the counting room for the Bartlet
Steam Mills and is the only building remaining from that industrial
complex.,

The Bartlet Steam Mill was incorporated in April 1837 by Richard
Spofford, Samuel DeFord and John Chickering under the name The
Wessacumcan Steam Mills. The purpose was for the manufacture of cotton

~—— cloth and it was the earliest such establishment in Newburyport. Land

was purchased at the corner of Pleasant and Inn Streets and a larger
brick factory erected. A second factory was built in 1840 when the
stock of the company was increased and name changed to the Bartlet
Steam Mills. Both of the factories burned in 1881 and were not rebuilt.

After the fire the land and counting room or office were conveyed
to J. W. Joy who constructed the Joy block on Inn street and the Post
Office block on Pleasant Street.
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